TiE BRITISH-AMER Om. PRODUCING COMPANY

Production & Engineering
Departments
P, O, Drawer 330
Fargington, New Mexico

January 18, 1962

New lexico 0il Ccnservation Cowmmission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Agtec, llew Mexico

Attention: lir, Emery C. Arnold
Gentlenens:

In accordsnce with your recent recuest please fird attached three
conies of re-ults obtained on our Fullerton Mo. 6 daully completed
well, West Futz Canyon Field by running the Amerada Eomb in
conjunction with the packer leakage test,

Thie supnlemental revort is to filed with our original Packer
Lezkage Test renort of January 4, 1962.
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If additional informaticn ic desired please advises

N

Yours very truly,
THE BRITISH-AMERICAY OIL PRCD. CO,.
< ‘ ——
7 e /@éﬂv,
Nae R, Stone, Field Superintendent
Cilss
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